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FOIA Appeal

Office of General Counsel
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Washington, D.C. 20420

Via email (ogcfoiaappeals@va.gov)

FOIA Request of October 18, 2012

Dear FOIA Appeals Officer:

This is an amendment to the appeal of the November 27, 2012 response of Tanya
Al-Khateeb on the above-captioned FOIA request.

Part Six of my letter dated October 18, 2012, specifically requested “[a]ny
records that concern oversight to OSLE and LETC operations and functions
assessing or inspecting assigned personnel training records, training compliance,
certifications, qualifications, etc... Provide review results FY2012 of any
corrective action plans and best practices done in response to this oversight;

In her letter of November 27, 2012, Ms. Al-Khateeb stated "[t]here are no records
found concerning oversight of OS&LE (Police Services and LETC). Internal
oversight is conducted through personnel and program performance standards;
and monitored and overseen through successive levels of management. ..."

| believe any “internal oversight” referred to by Ms. Al-Khateeb is responsive to
my request and should be provided to me as well. Thus, in your review of the
response, please instruct Ms. Al-Khateeb to locate and release records
pertaining to this “internal oversight.”

If you need any further information pertaining to this request, please contact me at
your convenience.

Sincerely,
L

/
Scott A. Hodes



